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STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2875P
TO BE OPENED: FEBRUARY 10, 2014
TITLE: MUS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATOR (TPA) FOR CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION AND/OR UTILIZATION REVIEW
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Please note that the timeline for starting this contract is extremely tight. Therefore the evaluation committee will need to conduct Offeror Interviews on Monday, March 3rd.  The committee intends the interview to address items in the proposal only and does not expect new materials or formal presentations from the Offerors.

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

 All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
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Penny Moon
Senior Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 14-2875P  

	1. 
	3
	Acknowledgement of highlighted Sections or Subsections

	Q.      Please clarify whether the sections listed in the highlighted box must be included in offeror’s response if proper acknowledgement is provided and no additional requirements apply. 

A.      The offeror must initial beside each item in the highlighted box acknowledging acceptance of those sections and include page 3 in their response.  Those sections do not have to be restated in the offeror’s response unless the offeror cannot meet a particular requirement, and then a detailed explanation must be included in the response. 

	2. 
	8
	2.3.2
	Q.      We prefer to mutually negotiate the language within the ‘Affidavit For Trade Secret Confidentiality’ with MUS upon becoming selected as a finalist.
A.      The State will consider this request during contract refinement discussions.

	3. 
	11
	3.1
	Q.      I was reviewing your current RFP for TPA services and was wondering if you contract for Investigative/medical Management Services separately or do you use the TPA for these ancillary services?  I know that we could save the system on your claim cost by contracting for these services separately.
A.      The MUS contracts for a combination of services, using the TPA’s investigative/medical management services and also using its own in-house investigative/medical management services. 

	4. 
	11
	3.1
	Q.     There seems to be some missing information.  The most important documents that may be missing are the detailed census and claims history for both the medical and dental plan.  We really need to see where employees live and what plan they are currently enrolled in, along with claims history, so we can fully evaluate the program and provide the most competitive bid.  Maybe the information is already posted somewhere, I just can’t seem to find it.
A.      A document entitled “MUS Census Data December 2013” is the detailed census by campus, zip code, medical, vision and dental, has been posted to the website with the RFP, http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/Solicitations.aspx?args=A9ADF86D88792B5D8AF2FAFB9AC8D776.  There are approximately 500 pages to the attachment which can be printed.  
Note that the MUS is not providing claims history for its self-insured health benefit plan.  Any claims adjudication responses to the RFP provided by the TPA must be utilizing networks that can be accessed by MUS Plan participants.  

	5. 
	11
	3.1
	Q.      I sent the census to our Geo Access team and they responded asking if it would be possible to obtain the raw zip code data for the vision participants? The submitted census they thought was more like a pivot table used to summarize the raw data. While we can attempt to extract the data we need from this table, there would be some risks in doing so, such as omitting certain needed fields, so wanted to ask first.
A.      Documents entitled “RFP Vision Data Request.xls” and “RFP Med.xls” have been posted to the website with the RFP, http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/Solicitations.aspx?args=A9ADF86D88792B5D8AF2FAFB9AC8D776.  RFP Med.xls is broken down for medical and dental by enrolling tier and proper zip code.

	6. 
	11
	3.1
	Q.      I hate to bother you again, but the census we received is missing some data fields necessary for a cost proposal.  Is there any way to have the file indicate the proper zip codes and the enrolling tier (i.e., employee/spouse, employee/family)?   I have a matrix that kind of shows the format:


[image: image2][image: image3.png]Subscribe|Campus Enrolled plan Carrier Enrolled status__|Enrolled Tier Zip code
Name 1 _|Bozeman Managed care __|BCBSMT Active 3 5900x
Name 2_|missoula [Tradtional Alligiance Cobra Es 5900x
Name 3 |Havre Pacsource Ret<65 Ec 5900x
Name 4 Ret>65 3 5900x

Etc.





A.      Please see question 5.  The Montana University System appreciates the question on matrix by carrier but will not disseminate enrollment by carrier. 

	7. 
	11
	3.1
	Q.      Could we get a detailed census (by medical, dental and vision) of current enrollees (Age/DOB, gender, coverage status, zip code) including plan/carrier enrolled. ?
A.      Please see questions 4, 5, and 6.  

	8. 
	11
	3.1
	Q.      Could we get historical paid medical, dental and vision claims by month for the past 24 months by plan/carrier?

A.      Please see question 4.  

	9. 
	11
	3.1
	Q.      Could we get de-identified large claim information for the past 24 months by plan/carrier?
A.      No.

	10. 
	11
	3.1
	Q.      What has been the historical wellness/health promotion activities/action sponsored by the Montana University System?
A.      The MUS has an active wellness program and will enhance it with the introduction of its Health and Wellness Platform beginning July 1, 2014.  Wellness/health promotion activities are not being sought in this RFP.

	11. 
	11
	3.1
	Q.      Can MUS provide a claims utilization report illustrating the total dollar amount of medical claims paid for 2012 and 2013 listed by month.  Could this report also illustrate the total number of claims incurred each month?

A.      Please see question 4.

	12. 
	11
	3.1
	Q.      Would it be possible to receive the raw zip code data for the census you provided on 1/10/14?
A.      Please see question 5.

	13. 
	11
	3.1.3
	Q.      Will this be a fully insured or ASO self-funded contract for both the eye exam and hardware only plans? Will both the eye exam and hardware only plans be a voluntary contract and if voluntary, how much or what percentage of the premium will the employer cover, i.e. 0%, 20%, 80% etc.?

A.      ASO self-funded contract.  The eye exam will be part of the medical benefit.  The hardware plan will be a voluntary contract with zero percent of the premium being covered by the employer.

	14. 
	12
	3.1.5
	Q.      Has the definition of legal spouse been changed in any way based on the Supreme Court’s DOMA decision? 

A.      No.  The MUS Plan does allow for coverage of an adult dependent if criteria outlined in the SPD are met (same or opposite sex). 

	15. 
	12
	3.2
	Q.      Is MUS using this RFP to select a fourth vendor to compete in the MCO array with BCBSMT, Pacific Source and Cigna/ Allegiance?  If so, will the vendor enter the competition with zero lives or with auto-assignment of the lives currently in the traditional plan unless those enrollees choose to switch to another option?
A.      The MUS is using this RFP to select all vendors who will serve as TPAs for medical plans.  The current vendors may or may not be selected through this competitive RFP process.  All enrollees will be asked to choose a medical TPA vendor during the annual enrollment period in April for a July 1, 2014 effective date.  The MUS will select up to four vendors from this RFP.  During the finalist interview process, the MUS may ask for pricing based on enrolling plan members who fail to make a selection, i.e., default. 

	16. 
	12
	3.2.1
	Q.     Please clarify expectations for Case Management and Disease Management as it refers to “Care management as requested and coordination with MUS in-house programs and staff.” 

A.      Expectations are that the medical vendors have the ability to provide case management services and coordinate care with MUS staff members.   

	17. 
	15
	3.3.3.1
	Q.      Is this question inquiring about access to our claims processing system or our online system for plan administrators to view claims adequate for the read-only requirement?
A.      This question is asking about access for plan administrators to view claims on a read-only basis.

	18. 
	16.
	3.3.3.2
	Q.      Please clarify the intent of the question.  What is your definition of claims issues and procedures for the question?
A.      The intent of this question is to find out how the offeror will respond in cases where a claim is not processing as the MUS Plan believes it should process or in instances where the MUS Plan may need to make an exception.

	19. 
	16
	3.3.3.2 f
	Q.      Please describe what specifically is meant by “claims filing process(es)”
A.      Please describe the process plan participants and providers use to file claims, e.g., paper, electronic, etc.  

	20. 
	19
	3.3.3.5 b
	Q.      To provide a detailed approach to contract re-pricing, could the MUS pricing methodology be made available for review? 

A.      No.  The MUS is looking for each offeror to reprice claims based on the offeror’s contracted rates and pricing methodologies.  The repricing should be based on arrangements that will be made available to MUS members under a contract with the responding TPA.

	21. 
	19
	3.3.3.5 c
	Q.      Please clarify what the following question means: 

“If a percentage of allowed amounts is proposed as a reimbursement methodology, what percentile has offeror proposed for claims reimbursement under the MUS Employer Health Benefits Plan?” 

(i.e. Percentile of what and/or what does the percentile apply to?) 

A.      If there is a percentage of the offeror’s allowed amount on an out-of-network claim, what is that percentage?  For example, if an in-network provider is paid $100, what percentage of that amount would be allowed for an out-of-network provider?  What is the maximum allowable, or eligible, expense?

	22. 
	19
	3.3.3.5
	Q.     Question i. states to provide pricing for any additional services (e.g. COBRA administration, etc.) May we submit a quote for the COBRA administration only?
A.      No.

	23. 
	19
	3.3.3.5
	Q.      Please clarify – Does this mean that direction to a specific in-network provider be given any time a non-network provider is accessed?
A.      No.  The MUS does not expect direction to a specific in-network provider.  The MUS expects that education on in-network options be given to the plan member.   

	24. 
	20
	3.3.4.6
	Q.      This section requires the respondent to "list any limitations and exclusions in offeror's proposed administrative services agreement."  Insofar as the MUS has submitted its own contract for administrative services (Appendix B) along with its RFP in this matter, the MUS has not asked for respondent to supply an administrative services agreement.  Please clarify what the term 'administrative services agreement' is supposed to mean or to what it pertains.  Are respondents expected to supply an administrative services agreement as a part of their response to this RFP, and, if so, does this section 3.3.4.6 thus require that respondents delineate the characteristics, specifically limitations and exclusions, of such agreement?
A.      The term “administrative services agreement” means the contract between the MUS and the TPA for services rendered to plan members under the contract which will be awarded through this RFP.  Limitations and exclusions should be disclosed during negotiations on the administrative services agreement.

	25. 
	20
	3.3.5.4
	Q.      Does MSU want any Geo-access reports included in the RFP response? If so, what standards would you want?
A.      The MUS does not require a geo-access report in the RFP response.  However, Section 3.3.5.4 (f) asks for Claims by Enrollment Demographics.  As outlined in the overview, there are multiple campuses across the system and from time-to-time, the MUS requests a claims breakdown by campus.  The zip code cross-walk can be identified for preparation of this report at that time.  Vendors should identify if they have the capability to roll information up on this basis in their RFP response.

	26. 
	21
	3.3.5.9
	Q.      The MUS has contracted to utilize DxCG (Diagnostic Cost Group) software to perform risk-based assessments of MUS claims data. The contractor must be able to provide eligibility and claims data in the DxCG format on a monthly basis to the MUS or its contracted vendor(s).
Is this question relating to dental or medical? If dental, please clarify.
A.      This question relates to medical.   

	27. 
	21
	3.3.5.10
	Q.      Describe offeror’s process to provide the MUS with weekly reports summarizing claims payment. The report will include, at a minimum, the following information:  type of service; plan type (copayment, no copayment); member name, date of service, and amount paid per date of service.
a.
Confirm that offeror will provide the MUS with a top 10 paid claims report on a weekly basis.  

b.
Confirm that offeror will provide a report of all claims paid during each week (assuming claims invoices will be paid each week) that exceed $50,000.  

Is this question relating to dental or medical? If dental, please clarify.
A.      This question relates to medical. 

	28. 
	21
	3.3.5.15
	Q.      Will Case Management be part of the contracted services? 

A.       Case Management may be part of the contracted services.  The MUS would appreciate cost proposals to be included in other charges and fees (see Section 5.1.4 in the RFP).  

	29. 
	25
	3.3.8.7
	Q.      Please provide a description of your self-audit program or direct us to the description within the Summary Plan Description.
A.      The self-audit program is available to all plan members who identify medical billing errors which have not already been detected by the plan’s claims administrator or reported by the provider; involve charges which are allowable and covered by the plan, and total $50 or more in errant charges.   

	30. 
	26
	3.3.11.5
	Q.      Please confirm if this question is asking for the percentage of out of network claims that have been adjusted to pay additional dollars on?
A.      Yes.

	31. 
	26
	3.3.11.6
	Q.      Please confirm that this question is requesting the savings for claims from non-participating providers that have had one-time negotiation agreements at the claim level.
A.      Yes.

	32. 
	26
	3.4.1
	Q.      Should bidders assume that responses to this section be for Montana networks only?  If not, please indicate the questions where responses should include broader regional or national network information as well.
A.      All responses should be made based on offeror’s complete network offerings both in Montana and out of state.  

	33. 
	26
	3.4.1
	Q.      Unless otherwise specified by the question, should bidders assume that responses to section 3.4.1 questions should be for Montana networks only?  If not, please indicate the questions where responses should include broader regional or national network information as well.
A.      See answer to question 32.

	34. 
	36
	3.4.1.4
	Q.      In addition to the requested description of how network adequacy is assured, should bidders calculate and report current adequacy relative to the 90% standard mentioned, and if so, can/will you provide current provider counts overall or by broad provider type (e.g., hospital, physician, ancillary) for this purpose?
A.      Yes, MUS will provide a listing of current providers within the networks for our existing TPAs.  
Provider listings in pdf format for Allegiance Provider Direct and PacificSource SmartHealth Network have been posted to the website, http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/Solicitations.aspx?args=A9ADF86D88792B5D8AF2FAFB9AC8D776, entitled “ADirect Final 1-23-14” and “PacificSource Smart Health Providers and Facilities for MUS 1-24-2014 FI”.  
BCBS of Montana’s provider listing can be found at the following web address: https://www.bcbsmt.com/SiteCollectionDocuments/findprov/ProviderNetworkListing.pdf. 
The link to Cigna National network for Allegiance Provider Direct is http://www.cigna.com/web/public/hcpdirectory.

	35. 
	26
	3.4.1.4
	Q.      Should bidders calculate and report current adequacy relative to the 90% standard mentioned?  If so, can you provide current provider counts overall or by broad provider type (e.g. hospital, physician, ancillary) for this purpose?
A.      See answer to question 34.

	36. 
	27
	3.4.1.13
	Q.      At minimum we need you to express that you are amenable to such arrangements on the condition that they are disclosed to you, and so on to us, sufficiently in advance of implementation to assure that no breaches of our PPO and High Performance Network contracts with providers would result.  We will therefore submit this response to you for inclusion in your proposal, but you are free to confirm with or without additional qualification whether your firm is “able and willing to adjudicate” client-direct provider contracts.
A.       From time to time, the MUS may make direct arrangements with providers for alternative pricing arrangements.  If providers are participating with TPAs in other PPO or network contract arrangements, they take those into account prior to agreeing to direct arrangements with the MUS.  In your response, please indicate whether you are willing to adjudicate alternative arrangements on behalf of MUS and, to the extent that you are able to identify restrictions, indicate what those are for your organization.

	37. 
	27
	3.4.1.20
	Q.      Confirm whether the “allowable amount” s/b our scheduled price only, or include claim edits/adjustments as well.  If the latter, then you will need to modify the price information we supply with the edits/adjustments that your firm applies during adjudication.  You may further want to express here and elsewhere as applicable that our provider agreements require providers to accept (not balance bill plan members) reductions from any/all edits for our clients that they accept for any other commercial client.  In addition, we have a large number of providers in Missoula, where a plurality of MUS lives obtain healthcare, that explicitly agree to honor NCCI edits.
A.      The allowable amount should contain claim edits and adjustments as well as offeror’s scheduled price as long as provider contracts include a hold harmless agreement.   

	38. 
	27
	3.4.1.20
	Q.      The monetary amount bidders “pay” or allow for a code (without consideration of benefits) is typically based on a combination of service pricing and claim edits/claim policy adjustment.  Should bidders supply pricing only, or the amount typically resulting after edits/policy adjustments as well?
A.      See answer to question 37.

	39. 
	28
	3.4.1.25
	Q.       Please confirm that “allowable charges” means the share of charges bidders’ contract terms allow, and does not mean whether bidders specify what providers are permitted to charge for their services.
A.      The term “allowable charges” means the amount allowed for a service and that a network provider accepts as payment in full.

	40. 
	28
	3.4.1.27
	Q.      What is meant by “allowable fees initially”?
A.      Allowable fees in force at this time are what “allowable fees initially” means.  The MUS would also like to know when updates are made and when they are effective.  

	41. 
	28
	3.4.1.27
	Q.      Provision of an in-network list and normal timing of allowable fee updates is straightforward, but we need to know what is meant by “allowable fees initially.”  Is the intent for bidders to disclose the date when current allowable fees became effective? In any case it seems highly unlikely that MUS would want or need to know the allowable fee for every service by every provider under every contract in force, which would be a monumental undertaking both for bidders to supply and MUS to evaluate.
A.       See answer to question 40.      

	42. 
	29
	3.4.1.30
	Q.      The ‘Contracting for Top Montana Providers (non-Hospital)’ (excel tab 3.4.1.30) has no zip codes. We will need zip codes to complete.
A.       The tab “Contracting for Top Montana Providers (non-hospital) Excel tab 3.4.1.30 has been revised to include zip codes and addresses. This file is entitled “MUS_TPA_RFP_TopProviders Address Complete” and is posted at, http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/Solicitations.aspx?args=A9ADF86D88792B5D8AF2FAFB9AC8D776.    

	43. 
	29
	3.4.1.32
	Q.      How should bidders respond to (b) given State law prohibition of provider exclusion/non-acceptance by networks on the basis of hospital admitting privileges, including substitute arrangements?
A.      This question asks for information regarding the process you use to credential and contract with providers.  Please describe how you conduct your contracting process with providers in accordance with state law.

	44. 
	29
	3.4.1.35
	Q.      Is this a Yes/No question, or is MUS requesting counts by specialty?  If the latter, does MUS further want counts by specialty by zip code grouping?
Does “oversight of services and practices” mean whether or not the network performs primary source verification of board certification and NPDB review as part of its credentialing and re-credentialing process?
A.      The MUS is requesting confirmation that the offeror’s network includes board certified specialists in all of the listed areas.  Counts by zip code would be helpful but are not required.  Please know that “oversight of services and practices” does mean that the network performs primary source verification of board certification and NPDB review as part of its credentialing and re-credentialing process.  

	45.  
	29
	3.4.1.39
	Q.      Just curious if there was a full-census coming along with the request?  Also, a full file of claims for the re-pricing?  This would be specific to 3.4.1.39 (pg 29).  It just seems these items were omitted erroneously from the original request and likely all vendors would need the information to proceed with responding.
A.      Please see question 4 for information on the census data.  
The Claims for Repricing tab is part of the document entitled “MUS TPA RFP Provider Discounts Final” posted with the RFP and appears as tab 6.2.7 RepriceClaims.

	46. 
	29
	3.4.1.39
	Q.      In section 3.4.1.39, the request is to ”process the sample claims provided…” and I don’t believe we’ve ever received the sample claims? 
A.      Please see question 45.

	47. 
	29
	3.4.1.39
	Q.     The below required elements are necessary to perform a re-pricing of the claims data that has been provided.

Facility Claims:

· Member's gender (required for DRG grouper)

· Any CPT codes that were on the claim in conjunction with a revenue code (outpatient facility claims)

· Any ICD-9 procedure codes (inpatient claims; required for DRG Grouper)

Professional Claims:

· Member's gender (procedure/gender edits
· Provider Specialty
A.       The tab 6.2.7 RepriceClaims_v2 has been revised to contain available claimant gender information and ICD-9 procedure codes.  Not all requested information could be added.  For those claim records where DRG grouping is not feasible or provider specialty could not be determined, offeror should apply offeror’s estimated allowed amounts based on offeror’s specific contracting arrangements with each facility and provider.  Methodology used to estimate allowed amounts should be noted in Comments section next to each claim.  The revised file is entitled “MUS_TPA_RFP_ProviderDiscounts_Final_Reprice_Claims_Modified” and is posted at, http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/Solicitations.aspx?args=A9ADF86D88792B5D8AF2FAFB9AC8D776.

	48. 
	29
	3.4.1.39
	Q.      Is this question referring to the tab named 6.2.7 RepriceClaims of the excel spreadsheet exhibit named MUS_TPA_RFP_ProviderDiscounts_Final? Or is there another exhibit that the question is referring to?
A.      Yes, this refers to 6.2.7.

	49. 
	29
	3.4.2
	Q.      Please clarify Certificate of Review requirements.
A.      In this sentence, certificate of review has the same meaning as determination of medical necessity.

	50. 
	29
	3.4.2
	Q.      Is there a requirement for onsite concurrent review?
A.      No.

	51. 
	30
	3.4.2.7
	Q.      Please clarify “selected inpatient facilities.” Is there a requirement for onsite review?
A.      No.

	52. 
	31
	3.6.2
	Q.      Please clarify what the “potential vision hardware benefit as described” is referring to and/or entails. 

A.      The MUS is considering offering a hardware only benefit which consists of frames, contact lenses, and lenses options. 

	53. 
	33
	Administration – Account Management Performance

	Q.      Please define the scale and criteria to be used for the following definition: “Performance of the account management team as measured by MUS must be at least 3.0 (satisfactory) on a 5.0 scale.” 

A.     The measurement will  be on a scale from 1-5 where 1 denotes ‘very unsatisfactory’, 2 denotes ‘unsatisfactory’, 3 denotes ‘satisfactory’, 4 denotes ‘very satisfactory’, and 5 denotes ‘excellent’.

	54. 
	35
	4.2.1
	Q.      4.2.1.5
Location of the project within the offeror's organization.

4.2.1.6
Relationship of the project and other lines of business.

Please clarify what you mean by “project.” Do you mean location and relationship of account management department serving this client?
A.      The project includes the services to be performed under the contract, i.e., claims adjudication, etc.  

	55. 
	35
	4.2.2.3
	Q.      Please clarify what the Certification of Registration document is?
A.      A certificate of registration is the TPA’s licensing document with the Montana Insurance Department which allows it to do business as a third party administrator in Montana.

	56. 
	35
	4.2.2.4
	Q.      For a self-funded plan, please confirm that the MUS plan is the risk bearing entity, not the TPA.  Is there another entity MUS wishes to see financial statements for? 

A.      The MUS Plan is the risk bearing entity.  The MUS wishes to see financial statements for the offeror. 

	57. 
	37
	5.1
	Q.     Will there be a separate Administrative Fee workbook or submission document other than what’s on page 37?
A.      Section 5.1 sets forth the pay schedule.  

	58. 
	38-39
	5.2
	Q.      Please specify which tabs in the spreadsheet are related to dental.
A.      6.2.5

	59. 
	39
	5.2.3
	Q.      Complete the table “Contracted Allowed Amounts for top procedures by major areas” for each procedure code and area per the instructions at the top of the exhibit as well as the RBRVS conversion factor and fee schedule year.
How should the “Out of Montana” column should be addressed since our allowables vary by location and there are no specific cities listed on this spreadsheet.
A.      Please create a separate spreadsheet tab and list the allowable by location for the out-of-state business.  List locations/cities where your allowables differ as column headers.

	60. 
	39
	5.2.7
	Q.      The ‘Medical Claims for Repricing’ tab (excel tab 6.2.7) has no zip codes. We will need zip codes to complete.
A.      Please see question 5.

	61. 
	44
	Appendix B
	Q.      As an alternate proposal, would MUS agree to accept and negotiate, as appropriate, Contractor’s administrative services agreement for purposes of this RFP?
A.      The State cannot accept an alternative agreement in place of this contract. However, the State may entertain a more detailed service attachment to the contract if necessary. 

	62. 
	44
	Appendix B
	Q.      We prefer to mutually negotiate the language within the ‘Appendix B – Contract’ with MUS upon becoming selected as a finalist.
A.      The State will be able to address nonmaterial changes only during contract refinement. Please see RFP Section 1.5.1.

	63. 
	44
	Appendix B
	Q.      Contract title – Please confirm that the contract number 14-2975P is the correct contract number for this RFP, rather than 14-2875P, as is set forth in sections 3 and 25.1 of this contract.
A.      The correct contract number is EDU14-2875P.

	64. 
	44
	Appendix B
	Q.      Section 5.2 – BCBSMT recommends that this section should be consistent with the breach language in section 14.  Accordingly, the first sentence in this section should read (new matter underlined): “In addition to other remedies under this contract, at law, or in equity, the MUS may withhold payments to Contractor if Contractor has materially breached this contract or has not performed in accordance with this contract and any performance assessments.”
A.      MUS will consider revisions to this clause during contract refinement.

	65. 
	44-45
	5.2
	Q.      We are offering the State Performance Guarantees and if past experience is any predictor, which we think it is, do not expect to have any issues failing to meet them. However, in the unlikely event that was to happen, we will issue payment directly to the State. We believe that process works best for tracking financial obligations. We would request that this section be deleted in its entirety and that any sums due the State be paid directly to the State and not withheld from sums due EyeMed. 

A.      Section 5.2 is standard State procedure and will remain.   

	66. 
	45
	5.4
	Q.      We currently do not have ability to easily put Contract Numbers on client invoices. We are willing to discuss your needs and entertain discussions of how we can best meet your invoicing needs within our current system. 

A.      Suggestions will be considered.

	67. 
	45
	Appendix B
	Q.      Section 6.1 – Please confirm that the reference in this section to termination in accordance with section 22 of the contract should be corrected to refer to section 13 of the contract
A.      Correct.

	68. 
	45
	6.1
	Q.      We respect your time and resources and if you should elect to audit, we want to make sure we have all the information ready and associate support available that you might need during any audit. Therefore, we suggest adding the following language to the end of this section: “The parties shall agree to the timing and scope of any audit in advance.” 
A.      Agreed. 

	69. 
	45
	Appendix B
	Q.      Section 7 - The RFP uses the term ‘subcontractor’ in this section, as well as in section 8 (Hold Harmless/Indemnification).  A ‘subcontractor’ is generally defined as a person or entity that assists the contractor or provides services in place of the contractor to fulfill the purposes of the prime contract.  The contract for this RFP seeks an entity to process claims for services rendered to enrollees of the MUS Health Plan.  The contract for this RFP does not seek an entity to provide actual medical or health related services to its members.   Accordingly, the term ‘subcontractor’ should not be interpreted to mean providers, whether participating in a network or otherwise.  Please confirm that the term ‘subcontractor’ does not mean, and should not be interpreted to mean, providers or a network of providers, either for purposes of the RFP itself, its various appendices, or this contract.
A.      The term “subcontractor” does not mean providers or a network of providers for purposes of this RFP or the contract.  The vendor has separate contracts with its providers and networks and has responsibilities set forth within those contracts.  

	70. 
	45
	7
	Q.      To maintain maximum flexibility with respect to corporate structure, we would request that assignment to an affiliate does not require written consent. Further, we would request that MUS not unreasonably withhold its consent of an assignment or transfer that requires the written consent of MUS. We understand and appreciate your needs and hope this proposed solution will be satisfactory. We are requesting the italicized language in red and underlined, be added to this section where indicated. 

Except to an affiliate, Contractor may not assign, transfer, or subcontract any portion of this contract without the MUS's prior written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. (18-4-141, MCA.) Contractor is responsible to the MUS for the acts and omissions of all subcontractors or agents and of persons directly or indirectly employed by such subcontractors, and for the acts and omissions of persons employed directly by Contractor. No contractual relationships exist between any subcontractor and the MUS under this contract. 

A.      The MUS can agree to the language which specifies that consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.  The MUS will not waive its consent to assignment, etc., with respect to affiliates.

	71. 
	45
	Appendix B
	Q.      Section 8 – This section needs to be clarified and revised. BCBSMT recommends that this section be replaced with the following language:
Contractor will indemnify and hold MUS harmless from and against any and all claims, suits, actions, liabilities, losses, penalties, or damages including court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees which result from or arise out of the negligent acts or omissions or willful misconduct of BCBSMT or its employees with respect to the services to be provided by Contractor under this contract or any addenda to this contract unless the acts or omissions were made at the direction of MUS.

MUS will indemnify, defend, save, and hold Contractor harmless from and against any and all claims, suits, actions, liabilities, losses, penalties, or damages including court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees, which result from or arise out of any responsibility, duty, or obligation of MUS relating to the services to be provided under this contract or any addenda to this contract, except to the extent such claims, suits, actions, liabilities, losses, penalties, or damages arise out of the negligent acts or omissions or willful misconduct of Contractor or its employees, provided such acts or omissions done by Contractor were not done at the direction of MUS.
A.      MUS will consider revisions to this clause during contract refinement. 

	72. 
	45
	8
	Q.      Our legal department has recommended that we clarify the language in the indemnification section by i) the section is talking about third party claims; and ii) that EyeMed is not responsible for the acts or omissions of the participating providers. We don’t believe these are changes that limit the scope of the indemnification obligation but rather simply clarify what is already implicit. Therefore, we are requesting the italicized language in red and underlined, be added to this section where indicated. 

Contractor agrees to protect, defend, and save the MUS, the State, its elected and appointed officials, agents, and employees, while acting within the scope of their duties as such, harmless from and against all third-party claims, demands, causes of action of any kind or character, including the cost of defense thereof, that the MUS shall incur or suffer, which arise out of, result from or relate to any negligent act or willful misconduct, arising out of services performed or omissions of services or in any way resulting from the acts or omissions of the Contractor and/or its agents, employees, representatives, assigns, or subcontractors, except the sole negligence of the MUS, under this contract. Notwithstanding the above, it is agreed that Contractor is not responsible for the acts or omissions of participating providers. 

A.      The MUS can agree to the first part of the revision on third party.  Contractor, under its contracts with providers, does have responsibility or oversight of certain acts or omissions and other contractual duties, so the second part can’t be agreed to as written.

	73. 
	45
	Appendix B
	Q.      Section 9.2 – This first sentence section should be revised as follows:  Add “Commercial General Liability” after the word “Contractor’s” to clarify the type of insurance coverage applicable to the project represented by this RFP.  Additionally, delete the phrase “and shall apply separately to each project or location,” as this sentence is inapplicable to this contract.
A.      MUS will consider revisions to this clause during contract refinement.

	74. 
	45
	9.2 Primary Insurance
	Q.       Does the “Contractor’s insurance coverage” refer only to general liability coverage or other coverage too? 

A.      This applies to professional liability.

	75. 
	46
	Appendix B
	Q.      Section 9.3 – Clarify or confirm if the word “tail” should be added after the term “three-year” in the last sentence in this section.
A.      The word “tail” can be added. 

	76. 
	46
	Appendix B
	Q.      Section 9.4 – BCBSMT recommends that this section be deleted in its entirety.  Reduced deductible or self-insured retentions are not available to BCBSMT.  Any bond requirements would only increase MUS’s administrative expenses and would provide no additional value or benefit.
A.      The MUS is not able to eliminate this section.  

	77. 
	46
	9.4
	Q.      Our deductibles and self-insurance retention amounts are consistent with the best practices of organizations of our size and financial integrity. We have a very engaged risk management department that is continually evaluating our coverage, deductibles and retention amounts. It would not be possible for us to change those limits for a single client. Our competitive prices do not anticipate that we would be required to procure a bond. We feel confident that you will have no concerns over our financial integrity or ability to meet any deductible or retention amounts that our business has established. 

A.      Section 9.4 is an “either/or” requirement with respect to deductibles and self-insured retentions or bonds.

	78. 
	46
	Appendix B
	Q.      Section 9.5 – BCBSMT recommends that the first sentence in this section be revised to read as follows (new material underlined): “An ACORD certificate of insurance with an AM Best’s rating of no less than A- indicating compliance with the required coverages will be sent to the State Procurement Bureau, P.O. Box 200135, Helena, MT 59620-0135.”  BCBSMT recommends deleting the third sentence in its entirety, unless MUS is willing to provide appropriate protections from public disclosure should it seek complete copies of Contractor’s applicable insurance policies.
A.      MUS will consider revisions to this clause during contract refinement.

	79. 
	47
	Appendix B
	Q.      Section 12 - BCBSMT recommends that the first sentence be revised to require Contractor to fully comply with “applicable provisions of” the named laws and regulations in this section, as all provisions of the named laws and regulations may not be applicable to this contract.
A.      MUS will consider revisions to this clause during contract refinement.

	80. 
	47
	Appendix B
	Q.      Section 13.1 – BCBSMT recommends that the first sentence be revised to read as follows (new material underlined): “MUS may terminate this contract in whole or in part for Contractor’s failure to materially perform any of the services, duties, terms or conditions contained in this contract after giving Contractor written notice of the stated failure.”  This modification makes this section consistent with the language of the breach provisions in section 14.
A.      MUS will consider revisions to this clause during contract refinement.

	81. 
	49
	Appendix B
	Q.      Section 18.3 – BCBSMT largely agrees with the language of this section and agrees with MUS’s reservation of the right to require Contractor personnel replacement for purposes of fulfilling this contract.   However, BCBSMT would request the following language be added after the sentence allowing MUS’s reservation of right, such that that provision would read as follows (new material underlined):
The MUS reserves the right to require Contractor personnel replacement.  The MUS shall not exercise the right to request removal of a Contractor staff member from this contract if that right is exercised  arbitrarily, unreasonably, without good cause, or if  the exercise of that right would cause unlawful discrimination against the staff member or otherwise violate the staff member’s civil rights.  Prior to exercising the right of removal, the MUS will provide Contractor with written notice of its intent to exercise such right, and provide the Contractor [xx] days to respond to address or correct the MUS’s concerns with the staff member.
A.      MUS will consider revisions to this clause during contract refinement.

	82. 
	49
	Appendix B
	Q.      Section 19.1 – Does the term “missing or rescheduling two consecutive meetings” mean that if two consecutive meetings between MUS and the Contractor are rescheduled, that constitutes a “consistent failure” to participate in problem resolution, thereby allowing MUS to terminate the contract?
A.      If the MUS requests meetings for problem resolution, and if the contractor misses or reschedules two consecutive such meetings, then, yes, this constitutes grounds for MUS to terminate the contract.

	83. 
	50
	Appendix B
	Q.      Section 24 – BCBSMT recommends that the first sentence of this section be revised and clarified as follows (new material underlined):  “A declaration by any court of competent jurisdiction or any other binding legal authority that any provision of the contract is illegal and void shall not affect the legality and enforceability of any other provision of the contract, unless the provisions are mutually and materially dependent.”
A.      MUS will consider revisions to this clause during contract refinement.  

	84. 
	55
	Section V(B)
	Q.      Our legal department has recommended making the rights and responsibilities under the termination provisions mutual since both parties have responsibilities under the BAA. We are proposing adding the italicized, underlined language in red 

Upon any Party’s knowledge of a material breach of this agreement by another Party, the Parties agree that the non-breaching Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement or seek other remedies. Upon non-breaching party's knowledge of a material breach by breaching Party, the non-breaching Party shall either: 

1.Provide an opportunity for breaching Party to cure the breach or end the violation and terminate this Agreement if breaching Party does not cure the breach or end the violation within the time specified by non-breaching Party; 

2. Immediately terminate this Agreement if breaching Party does not cure the breach or end the violation within the time specified by the non-breaching Party; 
3. If neither termination nor cure is feasible, non-breaching Party shall report the violation to the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services. 

A.     MUS will consider revisions to this clause during contract refinement. 

	85. 
	Excel file Tab 2
	3.4.1.30
	Q.      Is there any way to send us a network match file broken out by OD’s, MD’s and Do’s?
A.      No.  

	86. 
	Provider Discount Workbook
	Tab 3.4.1.30

TopProviders
	Q.      To enable repricing, will the missing information on the Top Providers tab be made available?

A.      The primary tax ID for all providers is listed.  This is the most complete information MUS has regarding the providers.  Offerors are encouraged to do their best to identify and match these providers for this repricing exercise.

	87. 
	Excel file Tab
	6.2.1
	Q.      Can you please clarify if Tab 6.2.1 Discounts by area by MSC applies to the vision plan?
A.      Yes, it applies to the vision plan.

	88. 
	“MUS TPA RFP Provider Discounts Final”
	6.2.4 &6.2.7
	Q.      Should High Performance Network options described in response to Worksheet 6.2.4 (g) be priced in a supplemental High Performance Network version of 6.2.7?
A.      If this supplemental High Performance Network will be made available to MUS participants, then yes, please provide the supplemental version of 6.2.7.  Please identify any criteria or restrictions necessary for accessing these high performance network(s).

	89. 
	Excel file Tab
	6.2.7
	Q.      What is the purpose of the file 6.2.7 Re-price of Claims and does it apply to the annual eye exam?
A.      The purpose of 6.2.7 is to reprice the claims to indicate the value of offeror’s networks.  This applies to medical claims, not the annual eye exam. 
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